Kelley L. Barton

From: TEST MESSAGE FROM: The Prouty <info@theprouty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Kelley Barton

Subject: Kelley, Here's what you need to know for July 9 as a walker! **EXTERNAL**

Viw thism essage on ourwebsie. [gethvoved darm outh-hichcockorg]
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Dear Kelley,

The 41st Annual Prouty is in just a few days and we cannot wait to go all in to end
cancer with you! The Prouty is a celebration of our community coming together to
make a difference by raising funds and awareness for cancer research and support
services at Dartmouth Cancer Center.

We've compiled everything you need to know about Prouty Walk for you below—
please read this email in its entirety. You can also find comprehensive event details
on our website. [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org]

Thank you for your passion, dedication, and support—we couldn't do it without you!

Prouty Check-In & T-Shirt Pickup

Event Check-In at the Prouty venue at Richmond Middle School gym (RMS at 63
Lyme Road, Hanover, NH) will be open:

- Thursday, July 7: 4:00 - 7:00pm
- Friday, July 8: 4:00 - 7:00pm
- Saturday, July 9: 6:00 - 9:00am

You'll pick up your Prouty t-shirt, Prouty Gear Rewards [getinvolved.dartmouth-
hitchcock.org], and have a chance to purchase Prouty Commerce items. If you
check in on Thursday or Friday, be sure to pick up a delicious cookie from




our Cookie Station hosted by King Arthur Baking Company! Donations can be
made at check-in to meet fundraising minimums.

To make your Prouty Check-In faster than ever, please bring this barcode email with
you to your Prouty Event Check-In.

Your Check-In Barcode

]

July 9 Event Day Schedule

6:00am Check-In Open at Richmond Middle School (RMS)

7:45am Opening Ceremony for 10k Walkers at RMS (and 50- and 35-mile Cyclists)
8:45am Opening Ceremony for 5k, 6k and 3k Walkers at RMS (and 20-mile Cyclists)
11:00am All Day Prouty Party starts with food, music, kids' activities, and more!
2:00pm Awards Ceremony at RMS

3:00pm Walking support ends on all walk routes

3:30pm Cycling support ends on all cycling routes

4:00pm Food service and The Prouty venue closes

Parking on Saturday, July 9

Prouty Walkers can park at the following locations and walk to the Prouty venue at
RMS:

- Garipay Field Lot

- Reservoir Road

- Dartmouth College Day Care Center
- Ray School

A map can be downloaded here. [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org]
Handicap accessible parking is available at RMS.




The Prouty Opening Ceremony - Saturday, July 9 at RMS

6:45am for Ultimates, 100- and 77-mile Cyclists and Gravel Riders
7:45am for 50- and 35-mile Cyclists, as well as 10k walkers
8:45am for 20-mile Cyclists, as well as 5k and 3k walkers

The Opening Ceremony is an opportunity to unite as one powerful, cancer-fighting
force before starting your Prouty. Come celebrate the Prouty community and their
accomplishments, and hear moving stories about the Prouty’s impact from your fellow
Prouty-ers, and share our special yellow ribbon tribute.

Cyclists will have a controlled start led by police escort for the first mile of the route.
The Opening Ceremony will last 15 minutes.

Route Maps & Safety

You can find interactive and printable route maps on our website.
[getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org] We’ll have printed versions available at Event
Check-In, too!

Safety is our top priority! Please familiarize yourself with our safety and etiquette
guidelines. [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org]

Please note that walking support ends at 3:00pm on all routes.

COVID-19 Protocols

We ask all participants and volunteers to follow our COVID-19 health and safety
protocols [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org] at the Prouty. Thank you!

If you have any questions or need assistance, please reach out to us at
Info@TheProuty.org or (603) 646-5500. Thank you for your support and commitment
to The Prouty and the Dartmouth Cancer Center!

Warmly,
The Prouty Team
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The Prouty™ is the signature event of the Friends of
Dartmouth Cancer Center. All donations raised through
The Prouty will be used by the Director of Dartmouth
Cancer Center to advance cancer research, improve
cancer treatment protocols, develop strategies for
cancer prevention, provide supportive services for
patients with cancer and their families, and facilitate

i Eﬂm @Lm otherwise unfunded endeavors in cancer research,
- education, and translation of research from science to

patients.
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